
FIELD HOCKEY QUIZ #2 – ANSWERS 

 

1.  Incorrect procedure.  The corner is completed but the game is still in progress as 
regulation time has not expired. Rule 4-1-1. 
 

2. Incorrect.  Award free hit to attack and treat as misconduct.  Rule 8-1-PEN 1. 
 

3. Legal.  Do not confuse with lacrosse where teeth imprinted on a mouth guard is illegal. 
Rule 1-6-1. 

4.   A goalie may not attach a camera to her helmet.  This is considered alteration to game 
 equipment.   

5.   Play continues.  There is no danger and the ball has not entered the circle in a manner  
 where it can be played.  Therefore, it cannot be described as “entering the circle”.  Rule 
 9-2-1 f. 

6.   C. Rule 4-4-3 and 1-2-4 h. (2). 

7.   C. Rule 8-1-PEN 1. 

8.   B. Page 39, Rule 6-1-3-SITUATION B. 

 

      

 

 

 


